



Dr. Lynette Mukami Nthiga

LAWYER, LECTURER, CONSULTANT

Details

1207
Embu, 00100
Kenya
+254795703643
nthigamukami@gmail.com

NATIONALITY

Kenyan

DATE / PLACE OF BIRTH

5th October, 1991
Kiambu

Skills

Adaptability
Ability to Work Under Pressure
Active Listening
Leadership and Teamwork
Creative Thinking
Problem Solving
Detail Oriented

Languages

English
Kiswahili
German
Spanish
Kiambu

Hobbies

Playing Golf
Playing Tennis
Cycling
Reading

Profile

I am a graduate of Law with knowledge in International Law, strategic advocacy and policy analysis. I am a consultant, a researcher, and an academic in: Policy & Law.

I am also experienced in working in diverse and dynamic environments. I am keen and passionate on interdisciplinary interactions of law and policy development

Employment History

Lecturer , University of Embu, Embu

AUGUST 2019 – PRESENT

The main tasks as a lecturer include:

- Undertaking teaching, continuous assessment and end of semester evaluation of undergraduates and postgraduates.
- Undertaking research and extension services as an individual, team or as part of students' supervision
- Supervising students through their research work and cause publication of the research findings as applicable.
- Establishing linkages and partnerships with higher education institutions, research institutions or other institutions with the aim of promoting academics, research, extension.
- Carrying out administrative duties and any other duties within and outside the University as directed.
- Causing publication of research work and carry out extension services.

School Examinations Coordinator, University of Embu, Embu

NOVEMBER 2019 – PRESENT

The main tasks include:

- Coordination of all examination matters within the school.
- Presentation of School's examination rubrics at the Senate Board of Examiners.
- Supervision of all Departmental Examination Coordinators within the school.
- Main liaison on all examination matters within the school.

Researcher, Consultant, Strategist, Nthiga Consulting, Nairobi

NOVEMBER 2013 – PRESENT

The main tasks include:

- Undertaking desktop research and analysis approach to create a platform of convergence on best practices on certain Legal processes in Africa and policy frameworks;
- Coordinating research activities with partners, including non-governmental organizations, governments, academic institutions, companies;
- Developing concept notes;
- Preparing periodic reports;
- Writing publications on research findings;
- Writing submissions with partners on community reactions to relevant law or policy;
- Operations and administration of the Projects; in particular, performing legal research relating to project concept notes for institutions and drafting Resolutions and legal Notes;
- Establishing a database for research (Conduct research and compile a list and litigation profiles of past and on-going and Present potential future ones for advisory purposes of the Firm);
- Programme development and implementation and reporting activities;

- Development of advocacy campaigns (implemented and monitored) outcomes
- Curriculum development (e.g. University of Embu School of Law Curriculum)
- Rappoteuring (COMESA Court of Justice)

Adjunct Law Lecturer, Jomo Kenyatta University of Agriculture & Technology (JKUAT), Nairobi

MAY 2017 – AUGUST 2017

The main tasks as a lecturer include:

- Undertaking teaching, continuous assessment of undergraduate students.
- End of semester evaluation of undergraduates of undergraduate students.
- Mentoring and tutoring.

Education

Ph.D in Law, University of London

NOVEMBER 2017 – OCTOBER 2020

Research Concentration: International Economic Law, International Human Rights Law, International Humanitarian Law, Economic Terrorism, Policy Analysis, Policy Development, Project Management, Research Methodology, Democracy and Governance.

Mphil Law (International Humanitarian Law), University of London

NOVEMBER 2016 – OCTOBER 2017

Research Concentration: International Human Rights Law, International Humanitarian Law, Psychoanalysis, Policy Analysis, Policy Development, Project Management, Research Methodology, Democracy and Governance.

M.B.A. Global Business and Sustainability, Catholic University of Milan/Tangaza College

OCTOBER 2017 – PRESENT

Research concentration: Business Modeling, Social impact, Social Entrepreneurship, Business Law.

Bachelor of Laws (LL.B Hons), University of Nairobi, Mombasa

SEPTEMBER 2009 – JULY 2014

Concentration: Public International Law, Torts, Legal Research and Methodology, International Human Rights Law, Project Management, Communication, Evidence Law, Advocacy, Alternative Dispute Resolution Methods, Conveyance Law, Corporate Law Trust Law, Competition Law Legislative Drafting, Civil Procedure, Criminal Procedure, Legal Ethics, Project Management, Human Resource, Legal Practice Management

Post Graduate Diploma in Law, Kenya School of Law, Nairobi

JANUARY 2015 – NOVEMBER 2015

Concentration: Legislative Drafting, Civil Procedure, Criminal Procedure, Legal Ethics, Probate and Administration, Project Management, Human Resource, Legal Practice Management, Commercial Law

O' levels, Kyeni Girls High School, Embu

JANUARY 2005 – NOVEMBER 2008

Internships

Intern/Researcher, International Committee of the Red Cross, Nairobi

JUNE 2016 – OCTOBER 2016

The main tasks included:

- Writing publications on research findings
- Writing submissions with partners on community reactions to relevant law and policy;
- Organizing national or international workshops and meetings.
- Conducting International Humanitarian Law training

Pupil, Eddie Njiru & Co. Advocates

JANUARY 2016 – JUNE 2016

The main tasks included:

- Drafting Pleadings
- Writing Client opinions
- Organizing meetings
- Attending Court
- Legal Research

Legal Assistant, Ahmednasir & Abdikadir Co. Advocates, Nairobi

JANUARY 2014 – NOVEMBER 2014

The main tasks included:

- Drafting Pleadings
- Writing Client opinions
- Organizing meetings
- Attending Court
- Legal Research

Legal Assistant, COOTOW & Associate Advocates, Mombasa

JANUARY 2013 – NOVEMBER 2013

The main tasks included:

- Drafting Pleadings
- Writing Client opinions
- Organizing meetings
- Attending Court
- Legal Research

Intern, L.N. Mbatia & Co. Advocates, Mombasa

SEPTEMBER 2009 – NOVEMBER 2010

The main tasks included:

- Drafting Pleadings
- Writing Client opinions
- Organizing meetings
- Attending Court
- Legal Research

Current Committee Appointments

Academic Field Trips committee , University of Embu

JANUARY 2020 – PRESENT

Diploma and Certificate Advisory Committee, University of Embu

AUGUST 2020 – PRESENT

Corporate Marketing and Publicity Committee, University of Embu

JANUARY 2021 – PRESENT

Graduation Committee, University of Embu

OCTOBER 2020 – PRESENT

School of Law Executive Board, University of Embu

OCTOBER 2019 – PRESENT

Senate Board of Examiners, University of Embu

NOVEMBER 2019 – PRESENT

Current Supplementary Training

Certified Professional Mediation, Nairobi Centre for International Arbitration (NCIA)

OCTOBER 2022 – PRESENT

Moot Court Engagements

Jean Pictet International Moot, France

Represented the Kenya School of Law

All Africa Moot Competition, South Africa

Represented the University of Nairobi

World Human Rights Moot, South Africa

Represented the Kenya School of Law

Extra-curricular activities

Secretary , Embu Golf Club, Embu

APRIL 2020 – PRESENT

Secretary , Rotary Club of Embu, Embu

JUNE 2022 – PRESENT

Secretary , The Green Hummingbird, Nairobi

JANUARY 2022 – PRESENT

Member, Kenya Redcross, Embu

FEBRUARY 2020 – PRESENT

Member, Kenya Scouts, Nairobi/Embu

2000 – PRESENT

Patron, Kenya Model United Nations (University of Embu), Embu

SEPTEMBER 2020 – PRESENT

Patron , Kenya Mooting Society (University of Embu), Embu

OCTOBER 2020 – PRESENT

References

Justice Dr. K.I. Laibuta from Court of Appeal of Kenya

laibuta@lc-adr.net | +254722521708

Lucy N. Mbatia from COMESA Court of Justice

nmbatia@comesa.int | +249183760591/2/3/4

Prof. Daniel Mugendi from Vice Chancellor, University of Embu

njiru.daniel@embuni.ac.ke | +254717285305